Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 3:31 PM

To: 'Hey, Eva'

Cc: Maxwell, Chris; robert.webster@ddbo.com; Bassak, Andrew
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO167

Eva,

Thanks for the update, and the extension request. It does appear appropriate with the bit of rain we’re finally getting.
Please use this email to document ACEH concurrence with the requested extension and date.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Hey, Eva [mailto:Eva.Hey@stantec.com]

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2014 3:38 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Maxwell, Chris; robert.webster@ddbo.com; Bassak, Andrew
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO167

Mark,

With all the rain predicted for this week we are not sure if we will be able to collect the soil vapor samples at
RO167 and the turn-around-time on soil vapor samples is two weeks.

Due to the delayed collection of soil vapor samples we are requesting a six week extension of the December
19, 2014 due date for the Site Investigation Report.
We are requesting a revised due date of January 30, 2015.

Regards,
Eva

Geologic Consultant

Stantec

1340 Treat Boulevard, Suite 300 Walnut Creek CA 94597-7966
Phone: (925) 296-2101

Cell: (925) 395-7441

Eva.Hey@stantec.com

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with
Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.
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@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 2:46 PM

To: Hey, Eva

Cc: Maxwell, Chris; robert.webster@ddbo.com; Bassak, Andrew

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO167

Eva,
Thanks, and let me know if you’ll need an extension to the due date (December 19™); it may be a bit tight depending of
the weather.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Hey, Eva [mailto:Eva.Hey@stantec.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 1:35 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Maxwell, Chris; robert.webster@ddbo.com; Bassak, Andrew
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO167

Mark,

The soil vapor wells were installed on the 13t but our soil vapor sampling event scheduled for tomorrow will
have to be reschedule due to today’s rain. It looks like the 1st or 2nd week of December at this point but I’ll let
you know when it is more certain.

Regards,
Eva

Geologic Consultant

Stantec

1340 Treat Boulevard, Suite 300 Walnut Creek CA 94597-7966
Phone: (925) 296-2101

Cell: (925) 395-7441

Eva.Hey@stantec.com

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with
Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 9:24 AM




To: Hey, Eva
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO167

Thanks for the update Eva.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Hey, Eva [mailto:Eva.Hey@stantec.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2014 10:25 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Maxwell, Chris; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; robert.webster@ddbo.com
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO167

Mark,
Just wanted to let you know we plan on installing the soil vapor wells this Thursday, November 13, 2014.

Eva

Geologic Consultant

Stantec

1340 Treat Boulevard, Suite 300 Walnut Creek CA 94597-7966
Phone: (925) 296-2101

Cell: (925) 395-7441Mark,

Eva.Hey@stantec.com

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with
Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

@ Please consider the environment before printing this emaiil.

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 9:29 AM

To: robert.webster@ddbo.com

Cc: Maxwell, Chris; Hey, Eva; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO167

ACEH Correspondence for ROXXXX

Dear Interested Parties,



Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0000167
Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.
Sincerely,

ACEH



